BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Lake Region Water & Sewer ) File No. SR-2010-0110
Company’s Application to Implement a General ) Tariff No. YS-2010-0250
Rate Increase in Water & Sewer Service )

In the Matter of Lake Region Water & Sewer ) File No. WR-2010-0111
Company’s Application to Implement a General ) Tariff No. YW-2010-0251
Rate Increase in Water & Sewer Service )

STAFF’S EXTENSION OF TIME
AND STATUS REPORT
COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (Staff) and for its

request for an extension of time and its Status Report to the Missouri Public Service
Commission’s (Commission) Order, states as follows:

1. A total of four affidavits have been provided and three affidavits have
subsequently been filed within the above referenced case numbers. Documentation has also been
received with two of the affidavits.

2. Staff is expecting two additional affidavits to be submitted during the week of
June 1, 2010. These affidavits are instrumental in determining whether or not Staff should
execute any of the subpoenas served on Peter N. Brown, Cynthia Goldsby, RPS Properties, L.P.,
Sally Stump, Vernon Stump and/or John Summers, or whether any of the these witnesses should
be presented to the Commission through an evidentiary hearing.

3. Staff will request that any such affidavits be marked and entered into evidence,
and possibly some of the documentation. Such requests to make an evidentiary record may be
objected to by other parties to this proceeding. Therefore, Staff believes it would be the most

reasonable path to set aside one day for hearing for the limited purpose of addressing proposed



evidence, which will allow objections to be made and ruled on without the undue delay of rounds
of responsive filings.

4, However, as Staff has not yet received two remaining affidavits, Staff is uncertain
whether depositions or more than one day of evidentiary hearing is necessary to provide the
information the Commission needs to effectively adjudicate these cases.

5. Upon receipt of the above expected two affidavits, or no later than June 4, 2010,
Staff will immediately notify the Commission as to whether more than one day of evidentiary
hearing is necessary beyond the limited purpose as described above.

6. Therefore, Staff requests an extension until Friday, June 4, 2010 to inform the
Commission of whether more than one day of evidentiary hearing is necessary. For potential
scheduling purposes, Staff notes that the parties may have significant conflict dates for the month
of June.

7. Staff also requests that the Commission accept this Status Report ordered to be

filed no later than Thursday June 3, 2010.

WHEREFORE, Staff respectfully moves this Commission to grant Staff an extension

until June 4, 2010, and respectfully requests the Commission accept this Status Report.

Respectfully submitted,

/sl Jaime N. Ott

Jaime N. Ott

Assistant General Counsel
Missouri Bar No. 60949




Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 751-8700 (Telephone)

(573) 751-9285 (Fax)
jaime.ott@psc.mo.gov
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